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January 27, 2020 

 

Ontario Energy Board Sent by courier and by email to: boardsec@oeb.ca 

2300 Yonge Street, 27th floor 

P.O. Box 2319 

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

Attn: Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 

  

 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

 

Re: Imperial Oil Limited Application Number EB-2019-007 for Leave to Construct – 

Waterdown to Finch Project (the "Project") 
 

 

We write further to Imperial's letter of today's date. We confirm that Toronto is agreeable to 

providing the confidential attachment to its submissions to any party. Toronto is also agreeable to 

filing the confidential attachment publicly. 

 

The attachment was filed confidentially, pursuant to paragraph 6.3.2(a) of the Practice Direction 

on Confidential Filing. It quotes from the TSSA "Audit of SPPL Integrity Management Program 

– December 2018" document, which was itself filed confidentially by Imperial.  

  

Yours truly,  

 
Nicholas Rolfe 

City of Toronto, Legal Services 


